
IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP-CLINICAL SUPERVISORS 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:     SMG AGENDA FEBURARY 13, 2012-1:30 TO 3:00 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 10 min I.  Introductions and Announcements-Cary 

 Anything for the good of the order? 

 Agency updates-what is new what is different? 

D I 30 min II. Admissions/Discharge Outcome Data-Everyone 

 Employment Status 

 Types of Discharge 

 Retention Data 

 Average length of stay 

D  20 min III.  System expectations for treatment completions-Everyone  

 AMH Follow-up Study results  

 What is a reasonable expectation for treatment completions 

D  30 min IV. Clinical Practice-Scott/Everyone 

 General overview of funding extension requests and plans for continued Tx. 

 Engagement Strategies-What are agencies doing now, what can we do to improve 

 Retention Strategies-What are agencies doing now, what can we do to improve 

 Screening, Brief Intervention and Referral to Treatment (SBIRT)-when can this 
tool be best used during the treatment process (see handout for reminder of what 
tool is) 

 
I=Information   D=Discussion 


